

Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
9680 Old Bailes Road
Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

April/17/2013

To Whom It May Concern:

Subject: Attestation of Product Portion Equality

We, **Honeywell International Inc**, located at 9680 Old Bailes Road, Fort Mill SC 29707 USA, confirm that our Enterprise Digital Assistant (EDA) Dolphin 70e Black (models 70eLGN, 70eLG0, 70eL00) with related FCC ID: HD570ELGN & IC ID: 1693B-70E1 and FCC ID: HD570ELG0 & IC ID: 1693B-70E2 and FCC ID: HD570EL00 & IC ID: 1693B-70E3, contains electrically identical Bluetooth and WLAN (2.4 and 5GHz) modules.

The FCC part 15 / IC RSS-210 conducted test results from test of the Bluetooth and WLAN portions of the model 70eLGN are thus representative for those portions of the model variants 70eLG0 and 70eL00.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Michael Robinson". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Michael Robinson

Compliance Manager, Scanning Systems